Emmons, Karen

Subject: RE: east battery 1885

From: Robinson, Katharine

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 12:59 PM

To: Hastie,Winslow W.; Pemberton, Katherine; Emmons, Karen
Subject: FW: east battery 1885

FYI!

From: Walters Crayton IlI

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 12:51 PM

To: Robinson, Katharine; Waring, Brad; Smith, Park
Subject: Fwd: east battery 1885

Crayton
Sent from my iPhone
843-224-5027

Begin forwarded message:

From: Henry Hay <hhay@muhler.com>

Date: May 9, 2014 at 12:48:33 PM EDT

To: "craytonw@comcast.net" <craytonw@comcast.net>, Ron Sykora <rsykora@muhler.com>, "Cheryl
Hay (Gmail)" <ckhay843@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: east battery 1885

Henry M. Hay, TTT

President

The Muhler Company, Inc.
630 Skylark Dr., Suite U
Charleston, SC 29407
843-572-9727 Office
843-572-9726 Fax



— STORM STUD Wiiow & simes
Bulding HEi ATTACHMENT SYSTEMS Turn om Savings Mow

From: David Hay [mailto:dhay@haytire.com]

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 12:09 PM

To: 'Hay, Mariana'; 'Hay, Kathleen'; 'Mini Mary Hay'; ' Dad'; Henry Hay; 'Marshall Hay'
Subject: FW: east battery 1885

From: Fleetwood Hassell [mailto:fhassell@banksc.com]

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 10:30 AM

To: dhay@haytire.com; elizabeth@margaretdonaldsoninteriors.com; Ellen.Hassell@wellsfargo.com;
Fleetwood Hassell; Idhassel@gmail.com

Subject: FW: east battery 1885

Fleetwood S. Hassell
President
NMLS #452980

The Bank of South Carolina
256 Meeting Street
Charleston, SC 29401

Ph: 843-724-1510

Fax: 843-724-1513

From: Hugh C. Lane, Jr.

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 7:04 AM

To: FHassell@banksc.com; dsass@banksc.com; Leon B. de Brux; Charles Lane
Subject: FW: east battery 1885

From: DuBose Blakeney [mailto:bose@edubose.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 4:36 PM

To: 'David Silliman'

Subject: east battery 1885

Thought you might like to see this photo of East Battery in 1885. Notice the building on the far right that
appears to be the CYC.
Pretty Cool.

Bose



NOTICE: The information contained in this email is legally privileged and
confidential for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal of information contained in this
email by persons who are not intended recipients may be a violation of law
and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and delete all copies.




